

JARAMILLO DELGADO MARINA

Marine Biologist



m.jaramillo.delgado@gmail.com



+34 670919840 (WhatsApp)



Tenerife, Canary Island

WHOIAM

Born in Seville in 1991, I am a marine biologist and diving instructor since 2017. My passion is the ocean, the conservation and protection of the organisms that live in the great blue. I have turned my passion into my work, so I am not lacking in motivation when developing new projects. As key points I can affirm professionalism as well as safety during the dives, working as a and maintaining always optimism.

LANGUAGES

- ✓ English
- ✓ Italian
- ✓ Spanishl (native)

SOFTWARE

Excel	* * * * *
PowerPoint	****
Word	* * * * *
Photoshop	****
GIS	****
iMovie	****

SKILLS HIGHLIGHTS

- ✓ Driving License B1
- ✓ Communication
- ✓ Organization and problem solving
- ✓ Teamwork
- ✓ Computer software and

WORK EXPERIENCE

From 07/2020 -May 2021

Explorers Team

Marine Biologist and OWSI

Diving instructor and researching about macrofauna in the shipwreck. Study of the wreckship around

Cagliari.

2017 - 2020 (Maldives)

Ocean - Hilton Maldives

Marine Biologist and OWSI

Coral reef reforestation, researching elasmobranchs (whale sharks and manta rays) using PI, and "Marine

Talks" weekly.

07/2017 - 10/2017 (Naxos, Greece)

Blue Fin Divers

OWSI

Diving instructor

05/2016-10/2016 (Alghero,

Nautisub – Enea Padre

Divemaster and skiper

Sardegna)

Guiding speleo-sub in coast of Alghero and skipper

on a 18m vessel.

11/2015 - 06/2016 (Tenerife, Canary islands)

Colaboration "Angel Shark Project"

Marine Biologist

Research of angel sharks in the north of Tenerife

island, using GSP marks.

07/2014-10/2014 (Alghero, Sardegna)

Internship "Progetto Natura"

Alghero

Whale watching and research about cetaceans in

the coast of Alghero.

EDUCATION

2015

2020	Diving instructor HSA – Scuba Diving for Handicapped
2019	TEC 1 – GUE
2017	Master Degree in Marine Biology – University of la Laguna Tenerife
2017	PADI OWSI y MSDI #367701 (+5 specialties)
2016	Captain Boat (CEY) – Sail and motorboat

Degree in Biology. University of Seville